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Independent Auditors™ Report

To the Members of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

O pinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as st March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the *Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibilities for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect 1o the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income. cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting  Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concemn
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so,

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statemenis

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery.
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act. we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based
othe audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may casl
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atiention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However. future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significam audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A™ a
staterment on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we repont that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act. read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as
amended;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 1aken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f1 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial contrals over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B to this report;

(2) Inour opinion. the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid / provided
by the Company 1o its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V 1o
the Act.

{h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor™s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, as amended=fe=ayr opinion and to the best of our

: . o P : o 2\ B
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i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses: and

fii.there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 58.9{A) to the financial statements. no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or Kind
of funds) by the Company 1o or in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{“Intermediaries”™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (*Ultimate
Beneficiary™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiary;

b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 38.9(B) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the period by the Company.

For GM.) & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Rugistrati?l«n. 103429W
Swel
MUMBAI '\

Haridas Bhat 73 gk
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 22039070A1DOEM 1 344
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 11,2022
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annesure referred to in our Independent Auditors” Report to the members of Edelweiss Alternative
Asset Advisors Limited (*the Company”) on the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022, we

report that:

(i) {a)A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

{2){B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets,

{b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property.
plant and equipment by which all the property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner
over a period of three vears. In our opinion this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. there is no immovable propery (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee),
held by the Company and accordingly. the requirement to report under clause 3(i)c) of the Order is
not applicable 1o the Company.

{d) According 1o the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) and intangible assets
during the year ended March 31, 2022,

{e) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no proceedings
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i) {a) The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(ii)a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions
during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the
requirement to report under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.,

(iii)  (a) (A) During the year the Company has not provided loans. advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security 1o its subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates.

(B) During the year. the Company has provided loans aggregating to Rs. 13.15.00.000 to three
companies other than its subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates and the balance outstanding as at
the balance sheet date with respect 1o such loans is Rs, 11,00.00,000. Further as per the information
and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not granted advances in nature of
loans or given any guarantee or provided any security during the year to parties other than its
subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates.

(b) According 1o the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the
qrant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans during the vear to companies and other parties

MR Wre not prejudicial to the Company's interest. Further as per the information given by the management

RV
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the Company has not provided any guarantees or not given any security.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loan during the year to its
holding company, the schedule of repayment of principal and pavment of interest has been stipulated
and the repayment or receipls are regular,

{d) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature
of loans granted to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are
overdue for more than ninety days,

{e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. there were no loans or
advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties which was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(£} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans. either repavable on demand or without specifying
any terms or periodd of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
partics. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iiiN 1) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company:

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company has not
advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the director is interested to which provisions of
section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply and hence not commented upon, In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, investments in respect of which the provisions
of section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given by the management. the Company has neither
accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed 1o be deposits within
the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable 1o the
Company.

{vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained by the management of the Company, the Company is not
in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as prescribed ws 148 (1) of Companies
Act. 2013. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(vii)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company. amounts deducted’ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund. income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory
dues, applicable to it, have been regularly deposited during the vear by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. The provisions relating to employees” state insurance, sales tax, service fax,
duty of excise, duty of custom. value added tax and cess are currently not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding.
at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became pavable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us. there are no dues of income tax. provident
fund, goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute The provisions relating to employees® state insurance, sales tax, service

tax. duty of excise, duty of custom, value added tax and cess are currently not applicable to the
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(viii}  The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account. in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly.
the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{ix}) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

{h) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(¢} In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, term loans have been
applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained.

{d) In our opinion and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company. no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company,

e} The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, Accordingly, the requirement to
report on Clause 3(ix)() of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(x) {a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 'fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(%) (a) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company we repont that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the vear.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. during the vear. no report under sub-
section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in
Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

(¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year,

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clauses 3(xii)a) to 3(xii)c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given by the management. transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act. 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes 1o the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv)  (a) In our opinion and based on our examination. the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b} We have conside
audit.

e the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under
/a8 C
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According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a) According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi)a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtained a valid Centificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

{c) Based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly. the requirement to report on elause 3(xvijie)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group has one Core
Investment Company as part of the Group.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company. the Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial vear as well as
in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 58.8 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and paymemt of Ffinancial liabilities. other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date. We, however, siate that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up 1o the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liahilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no unspent amounts in respect of other than ongoing projects, that are
required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us. there are no unspent amounts in respect of
ongoing projects. that are required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub
section (6) of section 133 of Companies Act.

The Report is part of standalone financials of the Company hence the requirement to report on clause
3(xxi} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For GMJ & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103429W

6‘.7__*1}\._.
Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 92.03%0F0RT Do E M
Place: Mumbai Date: May 11, 2022
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Annexure B to the Auditors® Report

Annexure B the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of Edelweiss
Alternative Asset Advisor Limited (“the Company™)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisor
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maimaining imternal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statememts based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind
AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company:
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material efTect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference 1o these
standalone Ind AS financial statements. including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GMJ & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Rngistralivﬂu. 103429W

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.: 39070

UDIN: 22030 0 30 P:rm&% 134 Y

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 11, 2022
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Chief Frnancial Difica Company Secretary
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Statement of Profit snd Lo

I wrrency Indian rupees 10 lakha)

Revenoe frvm opcrations

Interest income

Revenue from contract with customens
Net gain on fair value changes

(Mhet income

Total Revenue

Expenses

Finance costs

Impairment o financial instruments
Fmphosvee benefits expense

Depreciation, amonisation and impairment
(mher expenses

Total expenses
Prafit before tax
Tax expenses
Cument Tax
Defierred lax

Profit for the year

Oiher Comprebemive lncome

Iems that will not be reclassified to profit or boss
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans

Tax effect on measremend gain on defined benefit plans (OCT)

Tatal

(her Comprehensive Incame

Tutal Comprehensive lacome
Earnings per equity share (face value Ra 10 each):
Basie

Dributed

Significant accounting policics and notes formang pan of the

financial stslements

This is the Statement of profis and loss referred 10 19 our repont of

even date

Far GMJ & Ca.
Chartered
Firm's Regisiation

P

: MOR429W

Notes

a5

»

M

Eatky

43

£t

Vo nelb O

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31 2022 March 31 2021

I3 153543
10,169,558 14,184.37
wWe0E & 40
B4 5906
11.597.99 14,445 38
1,004,521 1,134 51
(L25) nas
10,053.19 671986
142.93 250121
5Am.02 4 E51EY
16.539.41 1296022
505858 1 ARS. 16
16540 124.28)
4.893,18 1, 539.44
iS214) 67,40
1311 {1697y
139.02) 5043
(39.01) 5043
ARG | ARO.RT
1596 59.3s
15596 59.35

For and on behall of the Board of Direcien

Haridas Bhat Kamala Kaniharaj
Partner Dhirector
Membership No: 03%070 DN 'ﬂv o
%m Deepak Mukhija
Chicl Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mumbag Mumhl_| -
20 Apnl 2022 20 April 2022
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

(0 urvems - Imaaan. Fugsees i lakbia )

Statement of Changes in Equity

(&)

i8]

il

()

Equity share capltal
Balance atf the beginning of the reparting | Changes in equity | Balance af (he end | Changes in equity | Balance st the end
period share capital (refer | of the reporting | share capltal {refer | of the repurting
i April 20209 note 2131} peried nole 11.1) period
(31 March 2821) (M March 2022)
0747 1,000 (H 1,237.47 - 113747
Instruments entirely equity in natare
Balance at the beginning of the reporting | Changes during the | Estance af the end | Changes during the | Batance at the cad
period year (refer note 23,25 of the reporting | year (refer note 23.23|  of the reporting
period period
(31 March 2021) (31 March 2022)
- 110000 [0 11,003, £ - 11, 000,00
Oiber Equity
Ressrves and Sarplus
Secarities premium Share Option Retsined earmings Total
Reserve
Bal al 3 March 2020 (Ind AS) LivL12 J08.95 (5.211.50) (A TII.74)
Prisfit for the year - - 1559 44 1.539.44
Remeasurenvent gain | loss on defined benefit
plans (OCT) - : 043 50.41
Balsmce at M March 2021 (Ind AS) 119112 34395 (4510193 iLI2LET)
Reversal of ESOPSAR roserve on acoourit of |
| kapses ‘cancellathon post vesting. AR KY 480 88
Profit for ﬂ\;p - - 4 591 1% 49108
(Dther ive imcome fior the year - . (39.02) {39.07)
HBalance af 31 March 2022 (Ind AS) 119812 a9 LTINI Luaa

Scecarities promium

Securitics premium reserve i used to revord the premium on msue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposcs such s
isaance of bonus shares i accordance with the provasions of the Companies Act, 2013

Share Optian Reserve

The share oplion reserve compeisces the cumulative valie of employee services received for the issie of the options wnder the share plans of the

ultimaie halding cosmpany

This is the Statement of changes in cquity referred 10 1 our nepoet of oven date

For GAMJ & Ca,
Chanered Accvantants
Firmw's Registratin No A 03420W

AN

For and an behall of the Basrd of Direcisr

Kamals Kanthara] mth 13
Diirecior b T Diiroctor

Haridas Bhat
Pariney
Membership Mo, 039070 DN U7 7RD) )K.. DM D2RET S
v
‘_,.l —%
Hemal Mehia Iheepak Mukhija
Chard | | (Hfeer  Compasy Sccrelary
Mumbai Mumbai
9 April 122 19 April 2022




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

[Curreney: Indian repees in lakhs)

Statement of Changes in Equity

(A} Eguity share capital
Balance af the beginning of the reparting Changes in Balance at the end |  Changes in equity | Balance at the end of
period equity vhare of the reporting | share capital irefer | the reporting period
(1 April 200%) capital {refer node period nate 13.1) (31 Murch 2021)
13 (3 March 2020}
21747 - 21747 1.004.00 1.237.47
(B)  Ineraments entively squity in natare
Balance at the beginning of the reparting | Changes during | Balance ot the end | Changes during the | Balance a1 the end of
period the vear of the reporting | vear (refer mole 23.2) | the reporting period
perind 131 March 2021)
i31 March 2020
- 1 1M1 00 11, i, (M0
01 Owher Equity
Reserves and Surplus
Securities Share Uption Retained earnings Twial
premium HReserve
Halance at 31 March 2019 {lad A%) 119012 Joh. 95 16.999.46) i5A499.19)
Profit for the year - - LT79.87 1.779.87
Remessurement gain / loss on defined benefit
[plans (0CT) - - .79 7.9
Balance at 31 March 2020 (Ind AS) 119112 3o s 15.211.80) 2.71L.73)
Profit for the year - - 153044 153944
|Cther compeet ve income Tor the yeas - - 4043 041
I Balance at 31 March 2021 (Ind AS) 109012 Jan.ws (A.621.93) (L, 120.86)
i Secarithes premiom
Securitics premism reserve b used 1o record the premiam on e of dares. The reserve can be utilised anly for hmited purposes such as
issuance af bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013,
(il Share Optios Reserve

The share oplsn reserve comprisss the cumulative value of emplovee services secerved for the sue of the optwona under the share plans of

the ultimaste holding company.

%
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes 1o the financial statements {continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)

Background

Edeclweiss Altermative Asset Advisors Limited (‘the Company®) is registered a Company
incorporated in India on 14 May 2008. Iis is a subsidiary of Edelweiss Secunities And
Investments Private Limited, a Company incorporated in India.

The ultimate holding company is Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, which 1s incorporated
in India

The Company is an Investment Manager to Alternative Investment Funds and also provides
non-binding advisory services to certain offshore funds under Edelweiss Group.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards})
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair wvalue through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments which have been measured at fair value. The
financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)

The outbreak of COVID - 19 pandemic has affected several countrics across the world,
including India. The Government is undertaking several measures 10 restrict the spread of virus
and provide financial support to some stressed sectors. Further, while the COVID-19
vaccination efforts have gained momentum, uncertainty due 1o the resurgence of COVID cases
across many parts of India is rising. The extent to which COVID-19 pandemic will impact the
Company, if any, depends on future spread of the virus and related developments, which are
uncertain at this point of time. There has been no material change in the controls or processes
followed in the closing of the financial statements of the Company.

In preparing the accompanying financial results, the Company’s management has asscssed the
impact of the pandemic on its operations and its assets including the value of its investments,
asset management rights and trade receivables as at March 31, 2022, Since the revenue of the
Company is ultimately dependent on the value of the assets it manages, changes in market
conditions and the trend of flows into alternate funds may have an impact on the operations of
the Company. Basis the assessment, the management does not, at this juncture, believe that the
impact on the value of the Company's assets or its operations is likely to be material.




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Motes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)

3.

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in compliance with the Division Il of the Schedule
111 to the Companies Act, 2013,

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet.
They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

¢ the normal course of business
s the event of default
s the event of insolvency or bankrupicy of the company and or its counterpartics

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-curment.

Assels

An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale
or consumption in, the company's normal operating cycle or it is held primarily for the
purpose of being traded or it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting
date or it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or expected
to be used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Current assets
include the current portion of non-current asscts. All other assets are classificd as non-
current.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal
operating cyele or it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is due to be
settled within 12 months afier the reporting date or the company does not have an
unconditional night to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting date. Terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in
its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification. Current
liabilities include current portion ofnon-current liabilities. All other liabilities are classified
as non-current.




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)

4. Significant accounting policies
4.1 Financial Instruments

4.1.1

4.1.3

Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of bommowings are imitially
recognized on the trade date, i.c., the date that the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally
established by regulation or convention in the market place. The Company recognises
borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or 1ssue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Day | profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at
origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable
in market transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price
and fair value i net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value 1s based on
models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the
transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognized in profit or loss when
the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognized.

4.2 Classification of financial instruments

4.2.1

Financial assets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the
assets and the asset's contractual terms, measured at either:

-

Amortised cost

» Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)

Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised
Cost:

# the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash Mlows; and

»  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair

value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

» the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

s the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.

4.2.1.1 Amortized cost and Effective interest method

The effective interest method is @ method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating nterest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit
losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the gross carryving amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For
purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest
rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit
losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial assct is measured
at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using
the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance, On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset s the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss
allowance,

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity
investments to be measured at FVTOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity
under Ind AS and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an instrument-
by-instrument basis,




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Motes to the financial statements (continued)
Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)
4.2.2 Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost
4.2.2.1 Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issuc funds,
and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

4.2.2.2 Financial assets and Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category arc those that are not held for trading
and are mandatonily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109,

e The habilitics are part of a Company of financial liabilities, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
or investment strategy: Or

» Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in
fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit risk.
Such changes in fair value are recorded in the Own credit reserve through OC1 and do not get
recycled to the profit or loss. Interest carned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is
accrued 1n imterest income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any
discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest
carned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual
interest rate.

Similarly, any realised gain or loss on sale of financial instruments measured at FVTPL and
debt instruments measured at FVOCT is recognised in net gain / loss on fair value changes.

4.2.3 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial habilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are
recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognized and deducted directly in
cquity. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation
of the Company's own equity instruments.




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)

4.3

44

44.1

Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

Derecognition of financial asscts and financial liabilitics
Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and
conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with
the difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss
has not already been recorded.

If the modification docs not result in cash flows that arc substantially different, the
modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at
the original EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

4.4.2 Derecognition of financial assets (other than due to substantial modification)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

» The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset; or

* |t retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass—through’
arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for derccognition if cither:
s The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

* The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if. the transferce has the practical
ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that
ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)

4.4.3 Derecognition of financial liabilities

4.5

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires,

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original
financial liability and the consideration paid, including moedified contractual cash flow
recognized as new financial liability, would be recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial
assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts, in
this section all referred to as *financial instruments’, Equity instruments are not subject to
impairment.

The Company follows “simplified approach” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track
changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix
to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is
based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables.
However if receivables contain a significant financing component, the Company chooses as its
accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by applying general approach to measure
ECL.

For all other financial instruments. the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been
a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the
credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses (12m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should
be recognized is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring
since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)

4.6

4.7

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given
default (i.c. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default,(EAD) for financial
assets, this is represented by the assets” gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down
as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the
future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company’s understanding of
the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking
information.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss (ECL) is estimated as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrving amount through a loss allowance
account.

If a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment
(i.e. loan commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify the ECL on the
loan commitment component from those on the financial asset component, the ECL on the loan
commilment have been recognized together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To
the extent that the combined expected credit losses exceed the gross carrving amount of the
financial asset, the expected credit losses have been recognized as a provision. Also, for other
loan commitments and all financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance has been recognized
as a provision,

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has
no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair
value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

¢ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

——

L T
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s In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their cconomic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in ils
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to
show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a
hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

e Level | financial instruments —Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted
quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has
access to al the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there
are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical
asscts or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the
balance sheet date.

» Level 2 financial instruments—Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the
entire period of the instrument’s life.

* Level 3 financial instruments —Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categonzation (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
cach reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated
with its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based
approach that estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full hifetime of
the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for
non-collateralised financial instruments.
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The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-hy-
instrument basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of
the reporting period.

4.8 Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to
the customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider
the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction
price. Where the consideration promised is variable, the Company excludes the estimates of
variable consideration that are constrained.

a. Revenue from fund management services is recognized over the tenure in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the investment management agreement between the Company
and the Fund for which the Company acts as a fund manager.

b. Fee income including advisory fees is accounted over the period as the customer
simultancously receives and consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered.

¢. The company recognises incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer as an
asset if it expects 1o recover those costs. This asset is amortised to profit or loss on a
svstematic basis consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods or services to
which the asset relates.

d. Recognition of Interest income

¢ Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument
measured at FVOCL The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount
of the financial asset,

e The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of
return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected
life of the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates
charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle
(including prepayments, penalty interest and charges).

¢ Interest income from a financial assct is recognized when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably,
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* In case of staff loans interest income is recognised on accrual basis

Operating leases

As described in Note 48.4, the Company has applied Ind AS 116 while recognising lease
COSL.

Company as a lessee:

For contracts entered into, the Company considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease,
A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset
(the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’. To apply this
definition the Company assesses whether the contract is or contains lease

Measurement and recognition

Al lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a
lease liability on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made
up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the
Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease,
and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any
incentives reccived),

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assels on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment
when such indicators exist. At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease
liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or at the incremental
borrowing rate.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and
increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if
there are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is remeasured, the
corresponding adjustment is reflected in the night-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-
of-use asset 1s already reduced to zero

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short
term leases of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises
lease payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease
term.

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified leases that transfer
substantially all the risk and reward of ownership as finance leases. Assets held under other
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4.10

4.11

4.12

leases are classified as operating lease and were not recognised in Company Balance sheel.
Payments made under operating lease are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit
and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, in which case lease payments are
recognised based on contractual terms, Contingent rental payable is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred

Eamings per share

Basic camings per share is computed by dividing the net profit afier tax attributable to the
equity sharcholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts 1o issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted eamings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders
for the year by  weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
camnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all potential equity shares.

Foreign currency transactions

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of
the company. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are
recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of
each reporting period. monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency arce not retranslated

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the penod in which
they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pension scheme which is
a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that the employees have carned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that
benefit is discounted 1o determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any,

=
=
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4.13

4.14

is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on
independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Benefits in respect of
gratuity are funded with an Insurance company approved by Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA).

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the retum on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur,

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their
annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the
charge in the statememt of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services that
are granted by the Ultimate Parent Company are measured by reference to the fair value of the
equity instruments at the grant date,

The fair value determined at the gramt date of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed over the vesting period. based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that
will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting
period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest.
The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognized in profit or loss such
that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
the "Share Option Reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over
the vesting period. the Company treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each
instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each installment differs.

Property, plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day—to—day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected
useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as
appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.
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Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above.
Repairs and maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than frechold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is
provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or
put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of asscts sold, depreciation is provided upto the date

of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated
the useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the
Schedule 11 for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as
follows:

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Nature of asscts Estimated useful Tife
Motor Vehicle B years
Office Equipment 5 years
Computers - Servers and networks b years
Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc. 3 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of
those components which have been separately recognized as assets is derecognized at the time of
replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of propenty,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

4.15 Intangible assets

The Company’s intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software and
Investment Management Rights,

Intangibles such as software are amortised over a peniod of 3 years based on its
estimated useful life.

Intangibles such as Investments Management Rights, representing premium paid to acquire
Investment Management rights of new funds are amortised over the tenure of the fund.
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4.17

4.18

An intangible assel is recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably, and it is
probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the
Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite
lives are amortized over the useful economic life.

Projects under which Intangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at
cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest and are
disclosed as “Intangible asset under development™.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company asscsses at cach balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired based on internal/external factors. 1f any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. IF at the balance sheet
date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to
a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
aresult of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the ume
value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability.

A present obligation that anises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is
disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs)

the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company. Claims against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of
resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is
virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognized.

4.19 Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

4.19.1

4,192

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from
*profit before tax” as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and ilems that are never taxable or
deductible, The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognized with respect to carryforward of unused tax losses
and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient
taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of
deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be camied forward or

back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent it is probable
that:

* the company will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of

deductible temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward
or back; or

¢ tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate
periods.

3429W /N
.A'\.
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5.1

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the lability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognized in other comprehensive income or direetly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, which are described in note 4, the
management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policics

The following are the critical judgements, that the management has made in the process of
applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the Financial Statements,

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the
business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how
Company’s financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective.
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the
performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that affect
the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets
are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are
derecognized prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal
and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset
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was held. Monitoring is part of the Company's continuous assessment of whether the business
model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is
not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change
to the classification of those assets,

5.1.2 Significant increase in credit risk

ECL 1s measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage | assets, or lifetime ECL
for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves (o stage 2 when its credit nsk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. Ind AS 109 does not define what constitutes a significant
increase in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly
increased the Company takes into account gqualitative and gquantitative reasonable and
supportable forward-looking information.

5.1.3 Consolidation of structured entities

5.2

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the
dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voting rights relate to
administrative tasks only and the relevant activities are directed by means of contractual
arrangements. In the context of the Company, structured entitics comprises altemative
investment funds / schemes thereof. The Company consolidates the structured entities that it
controls. When making this judgement, the Company also considers voting and similar rights
available to itself and other parties, who may limit the Company’s ability to control, including
rights to appoint, reassign or remove members of the structured entity’s key management
personnel who have the ability to direct the relevant activities, the exposure to vanability of
returns and whether the Company has the ability to use its power to affect the amount of the
Company’s retums i.e. the vanability of returns in relation to the total returns of the investee
entity. For disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities, refer Note 51,

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial vear, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected
in the assumptions when they oceur.

¢  Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an
exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are
determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation
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models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,
but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to
items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments,
correlation and volatility.

* Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows
and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a
significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company's ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of vanable inputs and their interdependencies.
Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates
include:

Probabilities of defaults (PDs) the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions
and expectations of future conditions.

The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss
model basis and the qualitative assessment

The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis
Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs
Determination of associations between macrocconomic scenarios and, economic inputs,
such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at
defaults and loss given defaults (LGDs)

Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to
derive the economic inputs into the ECL models

It is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary

s Effective interest rate method

The Company’s EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of
return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected

behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of characteristics of the
product life eyele.

This estimation, by nature, requires an clement of judgement regarding the expected
behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee
income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

Standards issued but not vet effective
There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
MNaotes to the financial statemenits (Continued )

(Cueremey Endias rupecn i laki)

20 Chrher Nuancial gvss

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value 1o be received
Rental deposats

21 Current tax asscts (nel)

Advance income taxes and tax deducted sl source {refer note 41.3)

Asat Asul
Alarch 31 2022 March 31 2021
44963 16941
.20 200
45483 17441
421.74 &7h.50
421.74 67650
BT 01104
9H.53 1&13
unsy 16,08
1,7.93 74320




Edelweiss Allermative Asset Advisors Limited
Bumtes I 1w fimancial satensonts (Contimaed )

I ey imban Fapecy i ke

IR0 Eaguity whare capital
a  Awiheried o

Al A

Mareh 31 222 Mdarch ¥1 020

200,000 | Previoum a2 W0 0000 ) ooty shares of R 10/, onch w EN
b Iwed, subscribed and paid wp:
| 274 THT (Prevens yesr | 25,70 TET) epaty shaees of Bs. 100 esch, fidly pasd-up LT Lava
ET.H 1. 23747
. The movement in share caplial during the year ©
Avwl As ot
Muarch 11, 2022 March 11, 2021
Equiry vharm Mo of vhares Ammiint Mol whaaren Amount
Numhet af sharoy outatasding at e bopinning of the yea LILTATNT 123747 2T nna
Shared nvued dusing the yes - Te A0 (i 1 A0 i
Mimher of shares at the end of B year IE.I,TI,T.I-T Lﬂ? II_I],T-I,H'I' 1,207 47
. Drtaib of iharcholders balding mare than 5% wharo in the compamy:
Al aw
March 31 2022 Maech 31 2021
Fereniage af share Peyenage of share
m ol vhares hokling N wifl shuares hehdeng
Edefwrnis Sevunters Limand snd 8 fomiferd. [LEEE 2] e e R LS .
Lidebwaims Securities And brvestmenis Provste Lamsed LILILIE el LILILL I W) i
.13 ﬂ‘#l‘! l&ﬁm Y

Thaeve i e chumgge m shosreholdding percemtags: duning the previoos yess & ooment yesr
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Hmmmﬂﬂfmmmil mecr-ala pod Demerper of Assci Manag Pusincws Undertabing
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mufﬁ{d‘q—Pu‘l.‘ﬂl]ﬂtmﬂhlupjﬂh-dﬂﬂdhﬁh-lﬂmmﬁ:mﬂlm“m
.

Simce ihe Scheme wan mnctiossd by the NULT on March 31, 2022, it i wn sdjusting event n dance with IND AS 10, i sccount of the
Scheme | sbure held by ESL in the Coenpany were sramsborred o ESIPL during Apnl 2022 Sence the soual starcbobleng of e company was
affected post March §1. 2022, we bave divclosed the actual shane bolding pamern s at 11 March 2002

LS Termw/righin attached is cquity share

The Company has ondy smc claws of sures, rfemod 10 as equity shares, havimg & par value of Bs [0, Esch holder of equity shares s entithed s one
\rﬂ:w-l-thﬂ.hﬂ:mdhﬂmqf*fmﬁh&nulmﬁ-unuhpmummmarh
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Edelwein Alternative Assel Advisors Limited

Notrn 0 e T il A amtinuedp

A errency e ey o sl |

IUY Imvtrmmsents entivedy egidty in neiare Al Al

March 30, 2022 2] Masch 2020
& 00 000 compsilsedy convertible debenturm of B 10

wach fully pakl 11,00, 0 LT
1180480 U 1,000 (M3
b The movemoni in invtrememts during the year
As As o
March 3, 2822 31 March 2021
Compubary convertibie deb o (0T Xoal CCD At B ol UCTh Aot
Ohutatanding a1 the beyming of the yeas 11,140, 60, 80 11,060 = :
asuod dhuting the yeai - = |lmm§ 1 1,
Uhaatatcing 0 the end of the yea 11,0400, 00 11.0040 QT [IE]
£ Detnibs of holders holding more than £%
Fadefwoen Financisd Serviors Liminad - - 250060, 00N 1500
[Esded & Al It =ty Private Limited 1 | .. 00000 11000 £.50.00.00 R
1| 1, G 0 11, iy 11,080 11

d  Termurights attached te Instruments entirehy equity in setere

Tha micreed suie i 001 % per annum amondad from 9% por smmem w e 1 6 th Ociober M2 and T will be comvored imo oquity share o the
end ol e werm The CUD'e shall be convered o Egsiby shares in the mtio ol 1701 ic o Equity Sharg shall be alloied for every 17 OCDS
vt 0 the necessary sdjssirment on sccoust of sy cotperis scon e keing vhare spla, =) watddiviaon, rodection or
of ihe share capetal mecuntien) and wach resulting mamber will be rounded of op or dows o neatess intoger:

.

Thie Equaty Shawes alkoscd on the comvoran of the CCTH bl rank pu passs weth custing Fguisy Shancs of the company, The Fauity sharcs
shall be inssed g s OCL Hobder winh ahurhie utle and frod smd ces of ny encumiwance.




Edeln eiss Alternative Awet Advisors Limited

Noobes in the lmancial satemean (O oabinwed)
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) Mach 021

Al o
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LR e S T ] As i
N Marvh 2022
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Uinmpemuated leave sbirmces L
Cinmtuiry w22
FLIE]

147,76
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ENETT)

Fallowing b the ropaymeni torms ol leais ©
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Nabey e the fnsnciel seiemest (Contimeed )

P mrmemy actan rpers o bk
A8 Trude pavshies
An wi M Mk D922 L miwilhed Lews tham | vear Tural
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An s As at
March 31 2612 March 11 2031
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Lesse labshiny 1370 1120
1L 15, ]
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Cwmency Indian rupees in lakha)

kil

Hevenwe from operations
Interest Income

Om Financial assets measured at ammortised cost
Loan 1o Holding Company

Loan given 1o employees

Loan to others

Dbt instruments

Fined deporsit

Inter corporate deposits

On Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss
Debt instruments

Revenue fram contract with cusfomers

Advisory and other foes

For the vear ended For the year caded
March 31 1022 March 31 2021
177.69 1.74
0856 417
L41 -
- 1459 54
.60 g
199
191.51 149.54
37436 15545
w170 14,184 37
20,170 14,184 37

Disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconcilistion to amounts reported in statement of profit and

biss:

Service transferred @1 a point i time
Service transferred over time
Total revenue from contract with customers

Net gain on falr valoe changes

Fair value gain/{loss) on financial mstnaments at fair value through profit or

buss
Profit on sale of investments
Income distribution from fund

(ither income

Profit on sale of fixed asseis (net)

Miscellancous income and other reimbursements
Shared Premiscs income

Interest on Income: Tax Relund

MUMBA
FRI- %o

*
w
=

102425W /=

20,170 14,184 37
20,170 14,184.37
#9317 {1.06)
T5.98 741
. 4205
969.15 46,40
443 0.05
61,90 008
1857 -
< 59,03
B4.90 59,06




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisars Limited
Notes (o the financisl statements (Continoed)

(Currency Incian fupees in lakhs )

30 Finsnce costs
O Minancial Habilities measured ot ammortised cost

Interest on Joan from financial institution
Interest on loan from fellow subsidianes
Interest on Inter-corporaie deposits

Interest on compusorily convertible debentures
Interest on Lease Liahility

Interest - athers

Financial and bank charges

40 Impairment on financial Instruments

ECL provision on loan grven fo holding company

41 Employvee benefit expenses

Salane, wapes and Bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense on Emplovee Stock Option Scheme (refer note below)
Staff welfare expenses

Expense on Employee Stock Appreciation Rights (refier note below )

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31 2022 March 31 2021

125.11 -

T73.50 54363

.o 58266

515.25 543

184 225

0.21 0.08

2I87.60 0.76

1000452 1.134.51

(0.25) D45

{0.25) Das

9,508.67 6,147 3%

5164 305.79

(333 90 66

11561 52.31

50,60 123,72

10,053.19 6,719.86

The ultimate Holding Company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“EFSL")) has Employee Stock Option Plans in
force. Based on such ESOP schemes, parem entity has granted an ESOF option 1o acquire equity shares of EFSL tha
would vest in a graded manner 1o company s employees. Based on group policy / amangement, EFSL has charged the fair
value of such stock options. Company has accepied such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost.




Edelweiss Allernative Assel Advisors Limited

Notes (o the Minancial statements (Continued)

(Currency Indian rupecs m lakbs |

42 Other expenses

i

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors’ remamneration (refier note below)
Communication

Computer expenses

Computer soltware

Clearing & custodian charges
Drosation

Electricity charges

Foreign exchange loss
Insarrance

Legal and professional fees
Membership and subscription
Office expenses

Postage and couner

Printing and stationery
Rotes and taxes

Rming Support Fees

Remt

Repairs and mamtenance
ROM expenses

Semunar and conference
Croods & Service I expenses
Directors’ Sitting Fees

Stanp paper charges

Stock exchange expenses
Travelling and comvevance
Transportateon Charges
Ulsage of Assets

Outside Services Cost

Selling and Distribution expesnes
Miscellaneous expenses

Nofe:

Auditors’ remuneration:
As awditor
For others

Cost Sharing

For the year ended For the vear ended
March 31 2022 March 31 2021
127.70 5.21
6.50 650
39.20 4268
32.71 20.26
- 4116
034 o007
B 0,60
1534 .60
1.21 612
16.53 176
1,006, 32 108933
19.56 49,18
3494 263.79
- n2
1.36 £.66
138 03%
T.98 9.52
S51.60 59869
4.13 2
- 19.58
" 1.9
0.07 (137
4.40 EXL
1% 097
149 251
20815 113.15
- 0.0
5 736
4042 941
194304 153047
.76 076
5.319.02 4 853.89
600 5.00
.50 1.50
650 .50

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the ultimate holding company along with fellow subsidiaries incurs
expenditure like group mediclaim, insurance, rent, electricity charges. cte. which is for the common benelit of
itself and its certnin subsidiaries inclading the Company. This cost s.0 expended is reimbursed by the Company
on the basis of number of employees, area occupied, actual identifications cie. Accondingly, and s identificd
appropriately, the expenditure heads in the above note are gross of the reimbursements




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency:Indian rupees in lakhs)

43 Deferred Tax assets

The components of income tax expense for the vears ended 31 March 2022 and 2021 are:

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Current tax - -
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior - -
years
Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of 165.40 (54.28)
temporary differences
Total tax charge 165.40 (54.28)
Current tax - -
Deferred tax 165.40 (54.28)
43.1 Reconciliation of total tax charge
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Accounting profit before tax as per financial stalements 5,058.58 1,485.16
Tax rate (in percentage) 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax expense calculated based on this tax rate 1,273.24 373.81
Others (23.50) (5.45)
Effect of utilisation of tax losses on which deferred tax (1.084.34) (422.64)
asset carlier not recognised
Tax charge for the vear recorded in P&L 165.39 (54.28)
Break-up of income tax recorded in OCI 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Deferred tax
Employee benefit obligations 13.12 (16.97)
Total 13.12 (16.97)




Edelweiss Allernative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the Mnancial statements (Continoed |
(Currency:-Imidian napees in lakhs )

43 Deferred Tax assets (continued)

432 Details of temporary differences where deflerred tax assets have not been recognised in the balance sheet

As at 31 March 2022

Unused tay losses

Financial Year to which the loss relates to Unsed busiasess losses T Total

Amount Expiry vear Amount Expiry vear Amount
ALY 2018-2019 69631 | F.Y. 2025-2026 = | NA 696,12
ALY 2019-2020 1,798.39 | F.Y. 2026-2027 I5.68 | N.A 1.837.06
Tutal 21.494.71 1568 153139
As ot 31 March 2021 Unused tax losses
Financial Year to which the loss relates to Unuved husinsess losses Unabaorbed depreclation Total

Amount Expiry vear Amount Expiry year Amount
ALY 2017-2018 116449 | FY, 2024-2025 BdG | NA 227295
ALY 2018-2019 2.836.19 | F.Y. 2025-2026 3936 | N.A 287555
ALY 20019-2020 1,798.39 | F.¥. 2026-2027 10909 | N.A 1.907 .47
Total 6.599.07 156,91 T055.98

MU

[F L]
LAY
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At Advisors Limited

Mades do the finamcial statomonty (Comtimied)

1 wrromey Tt papers m k3

an

Ther Tnlbawing tabbe shaws deferred fan reconibed in the balance shevt apd changes recarded in the Incoms Loy rupemse:

1-22)
Heroganed i profh [Recugabed i OC

Dpeming deferred lay L limdg deferred
wwnet [ {Niability ) an per [ or b tan it [ {Nadility )
Ind AS a5 per Ind AN
Dhederved tanes in relation o
I'roperty, et and Equipment including intangibles LS 04T [k
Employes bame figs oblagat M 11.4M1 1812 TR
RO Asscts bews bemse Dahslimies (et} LEZ] {0.83) (03
Fair valustsan of investments [LAE I in7.04) (1IR.OS)
| Peovision for cupecied prodil e il 10,86} s
Twtal 9358 (16339 [ENF] (SA.TT)
_mmm.!mmm
Opening deferred tay |Hecogmised in prafit |Recognised in (C1 [ Closkng deferrmd
waned | (linbility ) ma per (or b tay mased | (Rabilioy
il AS e por Ind AS
Dheforped tanes in erkation io
Property, Plant snd Equepment ncludsng mtangibies 5153 1852 - Ti.al
Emplayes benefits ahig, A ns 4042 (168TH M
ROWT Assets besa lense Eatnlnses inet) . 024 - 0wl
Far valuisisn o anvestmcets [RELRUIR] - o
Provisunn fior § credit lossrs - 0.4l - ol
Tadal 361K X418 [ECE 9350
[Eamnings per share
For the year endied | For the yras ended
March M 2612 Manch 31 2021
af Mt armowmt antributabls b the equeary sharchokiers (i per statermnont of profis snd AL 143544
b |
) Calculation of weighed svorage sumber of eguiy Shares of Bs 10 such:
Mearnbey of shuses af the begimning of e year EIATATAT DT
|- Shates inawed during ihe year - 1 w0, O, oL
Sharcy e b susd agant compailsony converithle debentures . 02,740
Terlal purmber of equaty shares putstanding a1 the el of the year LERAR DS 129 TTATT
Wenghied average sumber of equily shares cutstanding during the your (based on the
dane of pweoe ol dhase) LARASA1S 25935918
Hasic esrmings per share (i rupees) (b} 15,98, .35
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Edelweie Alornative Aveed Sy baors | mdied
Nty im thr fimancial siairmeni (Cosfivgrd)

1 Curreney Indan nepees in lakha)

4% Segment reporting.

Company has theee operating segments. Capital based b Agency b and treasury busmein Capinal based
business compises of Income From income fron investments Agency business penerites Fee snoome. Treasury business
compriscs of mncome carned from ircassry operalions amd inieres! income on lemporary invesments income for each
scgment has been specifically idemtified. Expenditore. assets and liabiliies ame either speciflcally bdontified with
mndividusl segments o have been allocated w0 wpments on & systemane basis Based on such allscations, scgmem
dischosures relating 1o revemus, nesulis, sssoty and lishilithes have bocn prepared Since the business operstwns of the
Company are primanly concentrated i India, the Company |8 conssdencd 1o operste only in the domestic segment.

The following table gives infi i regquired undey the AS- 10X - Operating Sepmwen! Reporting
Far the year ended 3 | For the year ended 31
Segmrnt Hewln March 1022 March 26021
1" Sepmeni revenue
a) Capatal based business. 1. 248,59 183,45
bh Apency husiness 015502 14.247.70
¢ Treasary 408 14235
)l Unallocated - -
Total 1159799 1444838
Lews | Inder segment revenue
Total Income 1159709 1444538
In Segment resulis
8] Capital based business 0775 15345
bl Apency busincss 477200 1L2RT.93
€] Trcawary LI 157K
il Unallocated 51525 -
Total 505858 LARS 16
Profit befooe tanation S.058 58 LARS. 16
Lews - Provision for taxation 16539 -HI8
Profit aficy taxation 4RI 00 1.539.44
I Sepmem swscts
) Capital based businiss 13, 70463 0717
by Agency busimess 14,844.47 LA
€} Treasury 4,160,272 4.151.03
d) Umallocated 55,60 w150
Total 31 2e0,92 12662 45
I Segmeni liabililses
ab Capital hased buskness 440 :
b) Apency business T.965.00 254684
) Trewary N
d) Umallocated SHE0 -
Total 16.510.24 154684
W Capatal :qwmh'l'un:qtmmm‘ n,piu[hﬂdn-pdnpml
a) Capetal based business - -
b Apriy bisiness 145.11 1a1.92
¢h Treanury g -
d) Unallocased - =3
Tatal 145,11 Tolez
W1 Deprocution and amortization
a) Capital based busimess - =
bi Agercy busincss 14293 biifed]
€] Treanery - -
dy Unallocatcd = N
Tatal 142,93 5121
Significant nan-cash exponscs other than deprociation and
VT amortiariaen
) Capital bascd busincis - »
bl Ageney buvines B2 (2820
¢} Treasury (0.25) .
di Unallocated = A
Total LI 112.92)




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

46, Retirement Benefit Plan

A)  Defined contribution plan (Provident fund and National Pension Scheme):

Amount of 296.71 lakhs (Previous year; 223,05 lakhs) is recognised as expenses and included in
“Employee benefit expense™ — Note 41 in the statement of Profit and loss.

B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity):

The following tables summarize the components of the net benefit expenses recognised in the statement of
profit and loss and the funded status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benefit
plan,

a) Present value of defined benefit obligation

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Present value of DBO at the beginning of the year 530.16 38844 |
Current service cost
{n) Current service cost 80 75.78 |
ib) Past Service Cost
(¢} Loss/ (Gain) from Settlement -
Interest cost 16.89 27.22 |
Benefits paid (83.11) (25.70)
Re-measurements
a. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in demographic 15.44 | (29.68)
assumplions
b. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in financial assumptions (21.66) 30.81 |
c. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from experience over the past year 69.92 (9.62)
Transfer (out)/in 7.65 7291 |
Effect of Acgusition/{divestiture) - .
Present value of DBO at the end of the year Hh25.25 530.16 |




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity): (continued)

by Reconciliation of fair value of plan asscts

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 423,40 34424
Contributions by Employer 831 2570
Benefits paid (B3.11) (25.70)
Interest income on plan asset 1.1 2025
Re-measurements
Retumn on plan assets excluding amount included in interest on 11.52 58.91
the net defined benefit liability/{asset)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 456.03 423 40
Actual Return on Plan Assets 32.63 79.16
Statement of profit and loss
¢) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:
For the year ended |For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Current service cost 80,00 75.78
Met Interest on net defined benefit liability/(asset) 578 6,97
Past service cost -
Total included in *Emplovee benefiis expense’ 85.78 82.75
d) Net asset / (liability) recognised in the balance sheet
As at As ol
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Present value of defined benefit obligation 625.15 530.16
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 456.03 42340
Amount recognized in Balance sheet (assets)/liabilities (169.22) 106.76
Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities (gain)/loss 69,92 {9.62)




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
MNotes to the lMinancial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity): (continued)

¢) Principle actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date:

As at As al
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Discount rate current 5.90% 5%
Salary escalation rate 7.00% 7.00%
Employees attrition rate 16% 25%
Interest Rate on Net DBO/ { Asset) (% p.a.) 5% p.a. 5.9% p.a.
Expected weighted average remaining work life 4 vears 3 vears
{years)
TALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14
Mortality {Ultimate) (Ultimate)
) Movement in other comprehensive income

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Balance at start of year (Loss)Gain 75.25 T.85
Re- measurements on DBO
a) Actuaral (Loss) Gain from changes in demographic
assumplions (15.40) 29.68
b) Actuarial (Loss) Gain from changes in financial
assumptions 21.66 (30.81)
¢) Actuarial {Loss)/ Gain from experience over the past
year (69.92) 9.62
Re- measurements on Plan assets
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in net
interest on the net defined benefit hability/ (asset) 11.52 58.91
Balance at end of year (Loss)/Gain 23.11 75.25
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484  Operating lease commitments

The company has tuken 3 premises on lease during the previow vear,

i} Right of wie asset

[Opening As at Lst April 2021 3128
| Addition -
[Depreciation exg 12.92
[Closing as a1 31 March 2022 1833
Right of use asset
(Dpening As at Ist April 2020 .
Addition IE.TS
Depeeciation expense 7.50
Closing as at 31 March 2021 3125
H)  Lease Liabitity
Opening As at Ist April 2021 iLis
Addition =
Accretion of interest b ]
Favment 15.12
[Clasing as a1 31 March 2022 19.90
Lease Linbility
Ohpening As at Ist April 2020 -
Addition 3875
Accretion of interest 125
Payment K52
(‘h'lhlull 31 March 2021 12.1%
Hi)  Total smount recognised in profit and loss
3-Mar-22
Depreciaton and ammaortation expense 1292
Finance cost on lease labality 184
Expense relating to shart term lease | ncheded in other expenses) 2.9
| 39,66
Tatal ameunt recognised in profit and lows
31-Mar-21
Depreciation and simmontisahion expense 7.50
Finance cout on lease lability 218
Expense relating 1o shon wim lease {included in other expenscs ) 2.1
11.9%
v Shart term lease pay ments under aperiaing lease Tor the year ended s as below,
Farticulars 3i-Mar-12 31-Mar-21
‘Within one vear 26,89 15,60
¥} her disclosure
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
% | Vearv/ Amaunt % | Y cars’ Amaount
Incremental bormuwing rate of company (in %) 11.7% 11.75
The leases have an average life of between (in years) 300 3,00
The total lease payament for the year (In amt) 39,03 1108
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A

49 Disclosure as required by Ind AS 24— “Related Party Disclosure™:

Name of related party by whom control is exercised:

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited -Ultimate Holding company
Edelweiss Securitics And Investments Private Limited- Holding company

Fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place:

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Ple Limited
Edelweiss Asset Management limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Edelcap Securities Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited

Sekura India Management Limited

Edclweiss Real Asset Managers Limited

Edel Land Limited

Edel Finance Company Limited

EdelGive Foundation

Edelweiss Value Growth Fund

India Credit Fund 11

Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited upto 17 October 2021
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Lid
Edelweiss Private Tech Equity Fund

Associate companies with whom transactions have taken place:
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

ESL Securities Limited

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Key Management Personnel

Hemant Daga (Executive Director) Till § January 2022

Suresh Chandra Soni (Managing Director & Chief Executing Officer) Till 31 May 2021
Hemal Mehta (Chief Financial Officer)

Deepak Mukhija (Company Secretary)

Sushanth Mayak (Whole Time Director) w.e.f Ist March 2022
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Edelweiss Alternative Assel Advisors Limited
oty to the fimancial viatements (Contimued)

U urressy Indian rupoci w lakdu

A0 Capital management

The primary obyeciives of ibe Compeny's capatal mansgemnent policy are 10 ensuss that (he Company complies with exiermally anposed

capital nogquir strong crodul ratings and healthy capital ratsos in order W support s business and o maskmise
sharctusialer valur
The Company manages it capaial struciure and makes ady o dang t0 changos i coonomic conditions and the ik

charscierivtics of He sctiviiaes. In ovder i mainisin or sdjust ibe capital struciure, the Company may sdiust the snwuni of dividend
payment to shancholdon, return capital o sharcholders of maue capital sccutithos. No changes kave been made lo the objectives. policies
and processes. from the proviows years. Howgver, they are under constant review by the Boand.

y capital reg

The Company is nof subject to any egul

51 Fair Values ol Financial Instrumenis
Fam value m the price that would be recenved to sell an asset or pasd to tranafer o liability im an crderly ransaction in the prncpal (or mos!
advantapeous) markel ol the mocasuremend date under caurrem marke! conditbons (Lo an ouit price), regandicia of whether thal price w
duzctly observables or estimaied wmng @ velustion tochngue

SL1 Assets and liabillties by Tuir valise Bborarchy

The follewing tablc shows an analyus of frencal mansments rocorded of far vabue by level of the fas value heranchy

31 March 2011
Particulars Level | Level 2 Lirvel 3 Tutal
Investmenis i Umits of AIF - . 1 52487 152687
In in Umins of Mutual Fund 4,160,273 . - A4, 16023
lvestments in NCDs - AIT.68 - 2765
In in Seourity Receipts - . 61700 G170
Investmenl in Listed Equity shanes AN - A48
Total fimencisl sssets measured at Eair vishse oo 2 recarring
s 4,659,711 1ITT468 LI43AT7 16,751.24
31 March 2021
Particulars Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Teial
Investments in Uinats of AIF . = TS T, B9
Investments in Uity of Mutus) Fand 1,751 88 - . 1,751.56
Iny im Lasted Fquaty shane 134028 - = |'HI£|
Total financial assets measared o fair value on o recurring
B 185214 - ThNY 1,959.03
Fair valuation Technigque

The equity imsrumend i raded sctively fraded on recognined sack exchange with remdily available sctive prices on & regulsr basi. Such
inatrumenis are classified as level 1. Units beld in funds are measured basod on st sssel vahse (NAV ) laking mbo acoount redemplion
and'of ather restrictions. Such nstraments are generally kevel Lirefer nate 41.4)

£1.2 Movemeni in level 3 NMinancial imstrament measured ot Takr valee

The fullowing tabile shows & reconcillation of the opening balinces and the clming halances for Gir vakoe measuresvents in Level 3 of the

fati vahae hicrarchy.
Partheulars Financial sty

March 31 2022 | March 31 2021
Investments in units of AIF
Ar | Apnil Th.E¥ 135.1%
Purchase 1.291.74 4h T8
Hedemption (1.34) 19312}
Ciains / {loases) for the porind  rocogmised in profit or ke 16058 (1132
At 3 March 152606 T K9
Unrealised gasns | (loases) relatod 1o balances held a1 the end of the period 1858 153570
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Motes bto the Tinancial statements (Continued )
AUy Islian rupees in lakhs)

51,2 Mavenseni b level 3 financtal instrument measvered ot Dl valoe jcontinoed)

Parthcilars Finandial awsets
March 31 3022 | March 31 2021
| Investmenty in Seourity Receipts
ALl Apnl - -
Purchase 65,00 -
Redampticn [ELE T -
Chzns /[ lmaes) for the pevicd  rovagnimed in prodit or loss v Z
ALY March al7.00 -
Unsealised gabes / {lossen) related 1o balances bekd at the end of the period . +

The market for these secunties is not active. Therefore, the comapay uses vahustion lechmgues 10 measune their G valises. Since thiese
sccurity roceipts are ks Hquﬂmlhnﬁuﬁﬂty are vahsed by discounicd cash flow models. Expeceed canh flow levels are
estimuted by wsing i ol g v v rogarding the charsctonatses af the underbying sscts inchsding propaymon
rates. default raes and other economic drivers Securities reccipts with signaficant unabservable valuation mputs are clasified as Level 3.

S1.3 Financial instruments net mesvured af Fair valur

Fair value information of linsncisl axsets and financial labilities not measered = (air value has st been presensed s The carrying amgunt
15 @ reasnnahle spproxmation of the fair vahse due 1o their shon term natee
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Notes 1ot 0 uil (C e timmrd )

I mrency I rupees o laki)

21 Risk Mansgenascnn

The company has operstions n Inda. Whilsl nek i inberew in the Corspany s sctivities, i w managed through an micgrascd rak masagement framework, molading ongoing
lertificaion, messrermenl md monsoring, subsoct 5o ral [emins sl sthey costals. This process off sk managesment is oritscal ks the Conpany "s continumeg praficabaliey, The O gy
i expomed 1o credit mak, liguadity risk and maroet ik B n alsi ssbpect 1o vanom operating snd husiness riskn

A Rk mamagement strsciare
The Birard of Directom are responaihle for the ovenall ok management approsch amd e approving the sk masagermme strategies mnd prancple.

B Analysk ol sk cosormtration
Uit ik s the sk st oo party 40 8 Neancial matrasent will Tl ududwrnuldwﬂ:mﬁ:qﬁnmw“:m-lm

The carrying menogms of Nimascisl sveezs o e sinsment of finsnoal posits i paryy ' § P o credit risk, before Gakimg mis socount sy cullstorsl heid
lhfmhnﬂhﬂdm:m-mﬂhhmm Mmmhh'-mwmﬂrﬂnﬁ The massman crodil md is
represemied by the carryiog amownd of csch (mancial sl n ol i I p The Camprang's cadh and cash eyuivalonty are held with reguluicd fnencial

inutitutions. Trade rooeivables Latgely compiiee of rovivables from Ginoup Companies.

© Indmsiry smabyshs - Risk cmpeentrutbon for 31 March 2022 and 3] March 2021

The cestpany apetates in (nancial servces mdusiny. Frllowing tble shorwn the risl coaceniranon iy the indusery for the componenis of e halance sheet

Parthrulars A at Y March 2002
Financial wrviees Infrastructure Keal Entate Othery Tntal
Frnancial muscty
Canh sl cand ogquin akont EL - = [N
Bk balances stter than cash and cesh equrvalenin oss - = LILEY
e LI TA%1, 78 21781} TeaTd 187323
Uher fimancial pascts 44903 = - 140 AT
Teade pocenvabiles L902.10 - - 90210
Lot Ly . - L1lLze
Tudal 'Ilt'll..l.ﬂ 148178 LATRID TET.6ed n.m.g
Paiticular Asat M March 2021
Fimameial wry e h_l'm Heal Estate by Tatal
Fimamelal mncty
Lanh wnal gash equin et 15034 - - . 150034
Iervestmenis 1.K3R.75 - - 13028 195900
Uther Financal awsels Jewal . . [LEL] =T
Trade recervabies T 50 = - - 7 40
Lasans. 250116 - - 1607 152713
Tatal HEIT. 06 - = I'F!'..ﬂ IR
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Edelweiss Alternative Assel Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued )

{Cumrency Indisn rupees i Lakha)

51 Risk Management (Continued)

D Liquidity risk and funding management (Cantinacd)

(ill)  Financial assets available to support future lending

March 31 2022

Total carrving amount

Particulars Available as others ' others ' | Pledged o

callateral collateral
Cash and cach equivalent . 456,02 466 02
Hank balances iiber than cash and cash
eguivilents - 1154 P05y
Tirade receivables 253141 . L0 590210
Oher financial sssens . 47103 AT
Loan . L2 - 1Lii2e
lIocstments B35 .04 - 1065557 16.731.23
Property, Plant and Equigment - B5.531 . B5.53
[ Total sssets B.567.07 113358 3,481.26 10,695.57 2447177
March 31 2021

Unencumbered Total carrying amount

Particulars Available as others ' wthers Fledged a

collateral collateral
Canh and cash cquivalens . L3y - . 151034
Trade recervables TS0 . = - #7450
bt financial assets . ms 7 - - L |
Lown . 3N - - L2723
Invesmens 195908 - b (R
Property, Plant and Equipment - T6 80 - TH_RD
Total asseis 1.566.53 450408 - - 706,61
1o wecure funding m the nosmal course of

I. Reprevenin assets which are mot resincied For use as colisioral, bui that the company would pot comader readily avadfabl

baiwineas

2 Reprewent asscis which are used as o security towands faciliy from finencial instiution

103429W




Edelwebis Altermative Avset Advisors Limited
Notes ba ihe financil satements [Continoed)
ey bl figfers o lahb

A1 Risk Mamsgomeni {Caupinwed)
E Markat Bisk {7 amtimeed)

(i} Vetewest wmte wisk

meryst rabE riak arnes Irom the povsibility hat W o iierest rales will sftect feture caa® fow o The e valhars of Pinancial estraments.
| 012
Cwrrency of barrowing | [Unerease in basis pobnts  [Fffeet o profis |mm-rq-h, Detrease m basks  |Effect on profit |Effect on Equity
advances b fwrs Lan before tay
R ) (n.5%) .55
| 02021
Currency of borrowing / |Incresse in basis points 1Eﬁ!lt-p.ri'l |Effect om Equity | Decreass in basks | Effect on |t'.mﬂut:quu7
pilvamies lnefare tax b lare tas
NN 1] | 822 . B inan]
(i) Cwrroncy risk
Currency sk m the rink that the vabor of 8 Bnancal imstrament will Buctaste dos to changes in foreign exchasge rates. Farelgn comency mik arise maparky on scoouss of

foreygn currency bormra g

The table below indicases the cunencics i which the Company had significant exposure o1 the end of ke reporied penods. The analys caleulates the effect of @
remanably possibile movement of the curroncy ratc agamst (be INK (all other varablos bemg constant} on the satement of profit snd loss (dus 10 the fair valee of comency
senanive ton-trading monctary arsets and labilities ) asd equity (due to the change i Exir value of currency swaps and farwanl fiereign exchange comtracts d us cash

fhow hedpes

200112
Increass bn currency rate | Lilect on prafi Decreae in Effect vn prafit
Currency (%) |befure 1o Effect sn Equity  |corrency rate (%) |before tan EfMect on Equiry
S0 5 LD i (HET)
MI
Ingresse in curremcy rate | Eifect oo profit —w-BI
Currency %) before lax Effect on Equity tﬂlﬂyﬂu{‘%j Effect mn Equity
LSD 4 | 09 | . son | 2041 :

(i) Waguiry Price Risk
Exquity Price Rk is the risk that the fasr valae or furture cash flows of a firancial mstrument will luctsste becasio of changes i the kvel of indivdusl mvestment in oguity

shusie prices.
021-12
Eflect on profi Decrease in price | Effect on profin |
Iimpact on |bscreane ln price (%) |before tax Effect om Equliy (%) belare tax Effect wa Exquity
[Equity shares | 5 1 2491 ==l 5 | [ | .
020-11 —
Effrct om profit Drecrease bn price  [Effect on profit
|lmpacy an Increwse in price (%) befare tay Effect on Equity  |i%) It fore tan Effoct um Eguiey
|Expsity shases [l 651 ; [ | .51




Edecbweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Notes to the Minancial statoments | Contineed)
A ey’ isdian rapees n kb

23 Wik Mansgrmont (Cssiiamed

E Warke! Risk o maiinmed)

(iv) Outser price risk
Oiber peice riak i the risk that the fasr vaboe of fature cash Mows of a lisanctal iostramend will Auciusie becane of changes m b level of market prices sther than equity

and mabé prices

- 02112 _

Effect on prefit Decrense in price | Effect sn prafit
Impasct on Increase in price (%) Isclore tay Effect on Equiry (%) lecfore tan Effect on Equiny
Linats of AlFs E] 7613 - 5 iTh33) .
Umits of Mutias] Fumds 5 2080 5 (0H01 §
N 5 A%, I8 5 (496.35)
Seemnty roceipls 3 M ES 3 (] Hll

uie-21 -

Effect mn prof [Eanm T price | Eficct on prafi
Impact sn | Increase in price (%) before tax Eflect on Equity  J1%) efore tay, Effect on Equity
Umits of AlFs 5 181 . S0 i8] >
Lt il Wutuial Fianeds 5 E7.59 500 m.s-nl
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency:Indian rupecs in lakhs)

53 Unconsolidated structured entities
These are entitics that do not meet consolidation criteria explained Note 6.1.3 of the Summary of significant
accounting policies.

An entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevam

activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements.

A.  The following tables show the carrving amount of the Group's recorded interest in its consolidated
balance sheet as well as the maximum exposure to risk (as defined in below) due to these exposures in
the unconsolidated structured entities and asset management activities:

Alternative Investment Funds
Particulars

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Investments 1.526.87 T6.89
Trade Receivables 5.003.21 607.09
Other financial assets 283.47 258.44
Total Assels 6,903.55 942,43
Off-balance sheet exposure 1,202.89 453.73
Size of the structured entities 14,02,305.00 11,83,150.22
Income from the structured entitics 19,857.75 14.091.56

B. The following tables show the details of the unconsolidated structured entities, which are not
disclosed in the above table

Particulars Year ended 31 Year ended 31 March

March 2022 2021
Income from those structure entitics 19.857.75 14,091.56
Type of income Investment Investment Management

Management Fees Fees
Carrying amount of assets transferred to .
those structured entities during the period




Edelwicln Altermative Asset Advivors Limited
Mo ta the flinancial statements (Continoed)
{Cmerency Tradian ey o lakhe)
24 Earnings and cxvpenditurs in foreign currency
The Company has undertaken the following framsactions in forcign cumency:

1a) Expenditgre mewved m foresgn carrency {om scomual bases)

feul Far the vear ended
d J-l—hlﬂvl!l A1-Mar-11
Advertisement and businews promaotion 49,213,148 .
Mariket dats services = 0 CH
49.11,148 S0.0m
(b)) beame carmed im forckgn camency (on acernual hasis
Pard For the vear ended
31-Mar-21 A1-Mar-11
whul oaher fees 32000 2003, 656
3. 2308 1 (NSt

58 [l benefical owner of the Company has confirmed its istention b privide continmmng finsneial wppor to the Compamy i o o enable
the Company 1o continse operating in the foresceable future. Accordingly, the fimsncial staerments have heen propaed on a going
concern hass

& Proevieus yrar comparatives
Previous year figunes have boen regrouped and resrmanged wherever necessary,

57 Events after Bepariing Date
There have been no evends afier the reponing date that require disclosuse i this financial satement.

58 Ovbver Additienal Regulatory Information

SEL. Tithe deeds of lmmavable Properties mod held (n name of the Comspany
The Campany do not have any immovahle properies where title deeds ane not beld in the name of the comparny.

582 Loans and Advances

There are no loans or advances in the nature of loans which sre granted 10 promoters, dinecior, KMPs and the relsted parties (s defined
umder the Compamies Act, 20030, erther severally or jomily with any other persan thal e

(&) repayable on dermand o

(b without specifying any femms o period of repaymen

SE.1, Details of Beasmi Property held
The Company do net have sny benami propenty, where any procesding has been initisted or pending agsina the company for halding
any Bemam property,

IR A Secarity of current avseiy sgaind borrewings
The Compamy has no borrowimgs from banks of financial institutions on the basis of securnity of currenl assels.




Edelwriss Aberastive Avset Advisers Limited
Seortics tw the financial statements (Canrisued)
(Carmemsy-Endiam rupees in lakhs)

5% Other Additiensl Regulmiory Information [continued)

SALS, Willlul Drlsulter
Tha Company in miot declarund e wilfll defaulicr by any bank or imsncia! Enstioteon of other kender.,

S5b, Relatinmship with Strock off Companies
The Cosnpany dir oot hune any irsnaactions with commpanies aruck ofT

257, Regitratian of charges or wiifsction of charges with Riglarar of Campanke (ROC)
The Coenpany do sed have amy charges or utisfaction which m et to be regiviened with ROC beyond ihe itsutory period

A5, Matins

Yeur ended March | Year ended March 31,
Particulars i,z i
St profit ratio L% [
Retusn on e, 40300
Returm on Capusl emploved 21.96% 28 6T
Db E ety Wt uss 001 |
Dt Servce Converage Batio L5 125.45

Nt profit ratie © Nei profilTotal Revesue

Botirm s Dguity © Mot profit’ Average Sharebabbers fands

Retiwm on Capital omploved | Esmings before mmerest & Tan{Total Equaty* Lomg term borriwimgs. # abort borm Barmsomgs |
Dhi-rquity Bathe - Bonowings (miber than debi socarsises )/ Nei Worth

NECR : Profit befone mteress and i / {Intenest exg = Prmcapal Ry mnext |12 maonths

Current tati, Dicksues tatio, invensory furnoves rati, brade payshles turnover miho, not capitel hemover  laquidsty covomge rali, rebem on investimsom
arenod apphicahle irmung 10 the buuness moded of the comparry




Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limiied
Soten 10 the financial stnlements (Continoed )
{Curreney Indian rupees in k)
S8 (nber Additionsl Regulatery Information (centinned)

E8.9. Uiilisation of Borrewed famds and share premiomg
{A) During the vear, the company has not sdvanced or boaned o mvested funds 1o any other personis) or entity(ies), inchading foreign enlitics

{Intermedianes) with the understandimg that the Intermediany shall:
{1} divectly or indirectly lend or mvest in other persoms o entities identified in amy manser whatssever by or on bohall of the company (Likimste
Beneficiarses) or

{ii) pronvide wny gustantee, securiny of the Like o or om behalf of the Ulimste Beneficiarcs

{H) Duning the year, the Company has not recerved amy fusd from any personish or entityiies], inchuding foreign entitics (Funding Party) with the
unierstanding (whether reconded in wnteng or otherwise ) that the Compamy shall:

1) directly of indirecily bend o imvest in other potsons or entities idestified in any manner whatsogver by or on behall of the Funding Fany(LHimate
Heneliciane) or

(i) provide sny pusranice, socurity o the like 1o or on behalf of the Ultimee Beneficiancs

S8, 10, Unidivclosed Incame
The Company kave ot any such tramsction which b not recordad in the books of sccoenss that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax ssacasenents under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (sich s, scarch or survey ot any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,

£3.11. Dietaily of Crypis Currency or Virtusl Currency

The Company has mot trsded or invested m Crypto currency of Virual Currency dusing the curmem financial yeas snd any of the previous financial
WEA.

Ax e sur report of even date atalched,

For GMJ & Co. Far and on behalf of the Board of Directars

-
Kamals Kantharaj
Director Whale Tm-rDm'ch
DI 791 TR DM 02R57145 }/\
Hemal Mehia Mlukhija
Chiel Financial Officer Company Secretary

Muarbai Mumhai

29 Apeil 2022 20 April 2623





